
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 11/29/2012 10:24:02 AM
To: ejh@cpuc.ca.gov (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Halligan, Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll,

Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bcc:
Subject: 1 PM Discussion: Encroachment Materials

Brigadier General Hagan, Julie,

Attached are documents for our discussion this afternoon regarding Encroachment.

Reflecting your feedback from the last meeting, this one attachment includes a new cover 
letter, the Compliance Plan, and a Root Cause Analysis investigation and references to 
supporting documents. These supporting documents (surveys, procedures, records) are 
voluminous in size totaling over 1500 pages. We will bring you a paper and electronic copy of 
these, but due to size limitations, we did not include them here.

Jane, Laura, and I look forward to meeting you this afternoon.

Thanks.

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186

srrd@pge.com

SB GT&S 0064451
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